TOWN OF SHELBY BOARD MEETING

APPROVED

DATE: July 15, 2013 TIME: 4:30 pm

LOCATION: Shelby Town Hall

TOWN OFFICIALS PRESENT: Chairperson Tim Candahl, Supervisor Joyce Wichelt, Supervisor Tim Ehler, Clerk/Treasurer Cathy Onsager, Admin/Dir Public Works Jeff Brudos, Fire Chief Mike Kemp

EXCUSED:

VISITORS: see attached

- 1. Call to order at 4:30 PM by Chairman Tim Candahl.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Motion by Ehler/Candahl to approve the minutes of the June 24, 2013 Town Board Meeting as presented. Motion carried.
- 4. Motion by Wichelt/Ehler to approve the bills in the amount of \$59,484.29. Motion carried. Copy attached.
- 5. Citizen Comments: 1) Dan Moen, representing the Irish Pines Condo Assn, appealed to the Town Board to support their request to La Crosse County for help in correcting a erosion/.drainage problem. Board agreed to check with La Crosse Co Erosion Control to see if the original erosion control plan was followed. Not clear who is responsible. 2) Matt Harter, representing Harter Quick Clean Up, asked the Board to delay a new contract extension with Hilltopper until the old one expires and to put a contract out for bids. 3) Jim and Paula Paulus asked the Board not to ban dogs from Shelby parks and suggested the Town install a machine that dispenses dog feces bags and a refuse container in Pammel Creek Park as a test to see if it helps with the problem of dog owners not picking up after their dogs.
- 6. Fire Chief Mike Kemp went over the June Fire Department Report. Copy attached. In addition, he said the FD Social Club looked at its budget and agreed that \$3500 for social events was sufficient.
- 7. Motion by Ehler/Wichelt to change to the Automated Cart System of solid waste collection beginning April 1, 2014, with 65 gallon carts. Administrator to notify Hilltopper Refuse and Recycling of the change.
- 8. Motion by Ehler/Wichelt that after further review the Town Board will go on record opposing a County Zoning change that would allow mobile homes outside of mobile home courts in the Rural District. Clerk to notify County Zoning of the decision. Copy of proposed changes attached.
- 9. Motion by Wichelt/Ehler to approve an agreement with WisCorp to construct a trail from Old Vineyard Road to the Town owned land on the bluff commonly referred to as the Lommen Property at a cost not to exceed \$7000.
- 10. Board took no action on the application of All Star Lanes to operate a Beer Garden. Instead it was moved to the next meeting on August 12th at which time a representative is asked to be present to answer any questions the Board may have.
- 11. Motion by Wichelt/Ehler to approve the application to keep a 3rd dog for Linda & Jeffrey Deeth, 4001 Brookside Lane.
- 12. Motion by Ehler/Wichelt to add corrugated cardboard to the list of items that are required to be recycled in the Town. Motion carried.
- 13. Board reviewed the June Police Department Report. Copy attached.
- 14. Administrator's Report. Copy attached.

- 15. Board reviewed the June Treasurer's Report. Copy attached.
- 16. Chairman Tim Candahl reported viewing Bliss Road which he said is holding up well.
- 17. Supervisor Ehler reported on the multi-jurisdictional meeting he attended to discuss co-operative bluff land preservation.
- 18. Next meeting will be held on Monday, August 12, 2013
- 19. Motion to adjourn @ 6:42 PM

Respectfully submitted, Cathy Onsager, Cler